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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton  

  Urban County Council  

FROM:  Melissa McCartt-Smyth, Administrative Specialist Sr. 

DATE:   March 18, 2021 

SUBJECT: Membership Change to the Mayor’s International Affairs Advisory Commission 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request 

Request Council authorization to amend Article XLVII of Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances, 
related to the Mayor’s International Affairs Advisory Commission, to increase the membership of 
the ten foreign-born residents to fifteen, by adding one additional member to each of the five 
specified geographic regions. 

 

Reason for Request 

Membership for this Commission has evolved since initial legislation. These changes will help to 
make the membership more representative of the Lexington-Fayette foreign-born populace. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

The cost for this FY is: N/A 

The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? NA 

 

File Number: 0319-21 

 

Director/Commissioner: Scott 


